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" 2003 FOR PROFIT CORPORATION
. _UNIFORM BUSINESS REPORT (UBR)
DOCUMENT # P02000051299

PIONEER POOL CONCEPTS, INCORPORATED :

FILED

03JUN 17 PMI2: 29

Principal Place of Buginess Matiing Address
3068 FLORAL WAY EAST 3805. SR 434
APOPKA, FL 32703 SUITE 1004-167

ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FL 32714

SECRETARY OF STATE
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA

' hs ii 021 2EE22E
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. e : E - — e e——— e et Name w. . r—— - - PR
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ORLANDO, FL 37824
Qy Zip Code

FL |
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PIONEER POOL CONCEPRPTS™
INCORPORATED

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

TO: FROM:
State Of Florida Joel Wright
COMPANY: DATE:
Dept. Of Cotporation 5-30-03
FAX NUMBER: TOTAL NO. OF PAGES INCLUDING COVER:
PHONE NUMBER: SENDER’S REFERENCE NUMBER:
RE: . YOUR REFERENCE NUMBER:

Ourcent OrForreview O rLease coMMENT [l PLEASE REPLY [ PLEASE RECYCLE

NOTES/COMMENTS:

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to inform you that Pioneer Pool Concepts Inc. did not receive our URB fotm.
As this is our first year in business we whete unaware of this form until the date had past for

‘Renewal. If possible we like to I;eti{ion for our $400.00 late fee to be retumed,

R

Joel Wright, Vice President

Thank Y

380 S. SR 434 SUITE 1004-167 ALTAMONTE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32714
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